ErisX

Market Notice

TO: ErisX Members

FROM: Eris Exchange Market Operations Department

NOTICE: #20-05MN

DATE: July 1, 2020

SUBJECT: Notification of Order Precision Change for Spot Digital Currency Products

This Market Notice serves to notify Members of Eris Exchange, LLC (“Eris Exchange” or
“‘Exchange”) that the Exchange will be making the following changes to the Order Precision for
ErisX Spot Digital Currency Products in Production effective 7/5/2020 (Trade Date 7/6/2020).

Current Updated
Product Minimum Order Size Order Precision Order Precision
BTC /USD 0.01 0.01 0.0001
ETH /USD 0.1 0.1 0.0001
ETH/BTC 0.1 0.1 0.0001
BCH / USD 0.1 0.1 0.0001
BCH /BTC 0.1 0.1 0.0001
LTC /USD 0.1 0.1 0.0001
LTC/BTC 0.1 0.1 0.0001

The changes will be made after the close of business on 7/3/2020 and all outstanding GTC
orders will be cancelled.

If you have any questions regarding this Exchange notice, please contact ErisX Market
Operations at (888) 782-7481, Option 1, or market.operations@erisx.com.

Market Notice #20-05MN July 1, 2020


mailto:market.operations@erisx.com

